# MD SAIFUL ISLAM

Dhaka, Bangladesh | 01625326156dj@gmail.com | (+88) 01625326156 | www.imsaiful.info | LinkedIn URL

## Full Stack Web Application Developer

I have been working with Web Technologies since 2016. I am a Full stack web Application Developer with extensive knowledge of PHP, Python and Django. I have worked for value added service (Telco based VAS), Digital Marketing, Online ad Network, NGO, Apps store and ISP companies. I am a self-motivated and a fast learner who love to solve technical problems. I am very much familiar with Agile and some of its framework such as SCRUM & DSDM. I have a clear concept in Docker Technology. I am very much passionate in Cyber security and I have also few knowledges in web application Penetration testing.

Key Skills			
<ul> <li>PHP</li> <li>Python</li> <li>Django</li> <li>JavaScript</li> <li>HTML &amp; CSS</li> <li>Bootstrap</li> <li>WordPress</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>MySQL</li> <li>Oracle SQL</li> <li>SQLite</li> <li>Git (Novice)</li> <li>SCRUM</li> <li>DSDM</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Waterfall Methodology</li> <li>Rest APIs</li> <li>Digital Ocean</li> <li>SharePoint</li> <li>Windows Server</li> <li>ADDS</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>RedHat</li> <li>Centos</li> <li>Kali Linux</li> <li>Ubuntu</li> <li>Mikrotik</li> <li>VMware ESXI</li> <li>Docker (Novice)</li> </ul>

## **Professional Experience**

Full Stuck Web Developer | Next Live | December, 2016 – March, 2019

- Developed new system to track trace successful acquisition of value-added services.
- Developed new features to trace user public information to show appropriate adds to peoples.
- Identified all high-level requirement and produced minimum usable software products for third party Clients within a fix time boundary.
- Collaboratively worked with Management team to research market with customer data to take business decision.
- Analyzed and developed Highly Interacted Front end to increase sales to get quick ROI.

IT Officer | Blue Canvas Ltd. | Nov, 2018 – June, 2019 (Freelance Project)

- Installed and configured Windows Multipoint server with necessary software for children Computer Education.
- Installed and configured Network Devices to setup LAN and WAN to control servers and to provide Internet connection to Servers.

- Identified and Solved All kind of Hardware and software Problems.
- Trained Lab Supervisors to monitor and control each client server and fix errors.

Web Developer | Global Anti-Drug Organization (GADO) | September, 2015 – March, 2016 (Part-time)

- Designed and developed a static website to manage their all content.
- Developed new feature to Register as volunteer to Join the Organization.
- Developed new feature to raise fund for the organization.
- Managed their all content of social activities to upload their website.
- Developed SEO friendly website and researched related keywords to rank the website.

System Admin (Support Team) | Denary Computing Ltd | June, 2019 – Sept, 2019 (Part-time)

- Installed and Configured Linux and windows server to client's physical servers.
- Repaired and re-installed damage parts to physical servers.
- Developed shell scripts for Linux servers to run and configure micro application services (e.g DNS).
- Provided remote and physical support to fix any kind of OS bugs.

## Education

#### **Bachelor of Science in Computing and Information System**

University of Greenwich, UK

#### Level 5 Diploma in Computing

National Computer Council, UK

#### Level 4 Diploma in Computing

National Computer Council, UK

## **Training**

#### Server administration and Cloud Computing

Denary Computing Ltd, Dhaka, Bangladesh

#### **Network Penetration Testing**

www.pentesteracademy.com

### Python

Daffodil International Academy, Dhaka, Bangladesh